(7 . . Unit B2, Linhay Business Park, Eastern Road
@ Cambium Networks Ashburton, Devon, United Kingdom, TQ13 7UP

CLASS Il PERMISSIVE CHANGE REQUEST

28" July 2021

Element Materials Technology
100 Frobisher Business Park
Leigh Sinton Road

Malvern,

Worcestershire

WR14 1BX

UK

RE: Class Il Permissive Change Request
FCCID: QWP-30450M

To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that pursuant to FCC Rule 47CFR 2.1043 the manufacturer requests that the above-
referenced model be approved for class |l permissive change.

The reason for the class Il change is to replace the components listed below that have become end of line
and are no longer available:
e Transmit PA
Transmit Driver
Receive IF Filter
Receive Filter
Antenna Switch

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Yours faithfully

Donald W Reid

CEng MIET

Senior Principal Regulatory Engineer
Cambium Networks Ltd
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